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From: Gisella Fiore <Gisella@zancorhomes.com> .
Sent: Monday, November 28, 2022 3:24 PM .
To: Robert Cioffi 500 < {@C}
Subject: RE; IOT 63 BROOKLIN-REMINDER NOTICE
j wal& bﬂgﬂ{ m-l"rf*\.
)/\3’ e ke
Hi Robert

What is going on with this? Is this booked or completed yet? New Image had this since JuhI?N“*""‘””“

Deficiencies on Now Towns In Brooklin - 1 - Unit 63 {Block 10}
For New Image Kitchens

Appt. Date /

DAI Type Issue Time Notes

3‘0-“ : Mal\Bathreem-.GeneLa Item #3- pr[mary bathroom Jaminate countertop edge on left side :26%&@22' '

1 49082 Day -..: Ilﬁmg from surface creatlng gap su'é‘(:ﬁptlbie-to.walg[_q?ﬂ“lages no issue.svc to reinspect . o :"
_— @aﬂm I 6;’57%’ Pl gs /)

From: Gisella Fiore . /

Sent: September 19, 2022 9:30 AM Ms é\ 4 b spteel

To: Rohert Cioffi <rcioffi@newimagekitchens.ca>
Subject: RE: |IOT 63 BROOKLIN-REMINDER NOTICE

| have the below.
Deficiencies on Now Towns In Brooklin - 1 - Unit 63 (Block 10)
For New Image Kitchens

Appt. Date /
Time

DAl Type Issue Notes

: T 1. Maln Bathroom General Item #3 prlmary bathroom Iamlnate countert b
90 Dfa o edge on Ieft sude I|ft|ng from‘su ' creatlng gap susceptlble to w' er

From: Robert Cioffi <rcioffi@newimagekitchens.ca>
Sent: September 17, 2022 7:50 AM

To: Gisella Fiore <Gisella@zancorhomes.com>
Subject: RE: 10T 63 BROOKLIN-REMINDER NQTICE

I don’t have anything | think for this house | have to check my “mountain pile of paperwork of bookings to be done”

From Gisella Fiore <G|sella@zancorh0mes com>

Sent: Friday, September 16, 2022 4:02 PM

To: 'FIRST CANADIAN-CARMINE' <FCH@BELLNET.CA>; carmine@fchardwood.com; 'KINGSVIEW CARPENTRY-MARY'
<mary@kingsviewcarpentry.com>; Rohert Cioffi <rcioffi@newimagekitchens.ca>; Newmar Service Dept.
<service@newmar.com>; Carlos M <carios@marciano.ca>; Franco Nota <franco@notaplumbingandheating.com>
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